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MEMORANDUM

To: Durable Medical Equipment/Disposable Supplies/Oxygen (DME/DMS) Providers
From: Deneen Ratchford-Price, Supervisor 0@!‘{’)
Date:  June 24, 2015

Re: New direct bill codes
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The purpose of this memo is to advise our providers of codes that no longer require
prepayment authotization (PA). These changes will provide more efficient and expeditious
payments to our DME/DMS (Program) providers. According to the July 2015 fee schedule,
the HCPCs below will no longer require a PA.

Ad4463 E0255 E0500 E1087 1280  E2376
A7027 E0260 E0670 E1088 1295  E2395
A7029 E0294 E0672 E1090  E2322  K0004
B9000 E0295 E0762 E1172  E2325 KO0006
B9002 E0974 E1195 E2329 KO0800  K0806
E0255 0481 E1060 E1231 E2376

To ensure integrity, the Program will conduct reviews and request medical justification for
paid claims. Any requested information not received and/or does not warrant the medical
need, will result in recoupment of payments.

Any questions regarding this correspondence should be directed to the Staff Specialist at
410-767-1739 or emailed to dess.dhmh@maryland.gov.
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